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THE CHANGE OF THE SOVEREIGN.

London, on the very hottest of July days,
is not perhaps, the place of all others where
ene would choose to live, always supposing
that the power of choice were left us. We
should find the glare on the pavements and
on the white houses, the close, oppressive
a here, the brown and withered grass
in the squares, perfectly insupportable after
a few days, and we should fly to Cowes or
Ryde, to Norway or New York, for change
and refreshment. .

But if, like Polly lMarkfelj :zzld thte

» we were moneyless, friendless, out-
:!:the great Babylon},, we ghould probabl
spend the July days as she did, and revel,
as the boys used to do; in the ‘“jolly heat.”

Polly was the eldest of the family by
four years, and, if you care to look at her,
as sie stands clinging to the railings of
$he Square gardens, I think you will agree
with me that there is something in her
faee that makes you wish to look again.
Straight soft hair laid smoothly on each
side of a narrow head, surmounted by a
sunbonnet ; a wide, sad mouth, and hu-
morous eyes that belie, by their sydden
twinkling glances, the story of the face.
The eyes are a family feature, moreover,
only Dick’s are larger, and the lashes that

shade them are more indisputably Irishy |

and are Polly’s pride. Dick is standing,
with his hands in his pockets, leaning
against a lamp-post, whistling, while the
baby lies lazily at his feet, sucking the
brushes out of his shoe-black box—for the
whole family are waiting for a job.

Suddenly Polly, who has been gazing in-
tently and wistfully at the geraniums in
the Square, and making beleve she is a
lady and this her own gardeh, drops her
hands hastily from the railings and retreats
backwards towards the boysas the Square
gardener shakes his fist at her from the in-
side. ‘‘ And if you could give me a few
flowers for the evening, Stanley,” she says
in & loud, clear voice—for she is still
‘‘making believe * that this is her own gar-
dener—** I shall be much obliged.”

“* Oh, I say, Polly,” says Dick, remon-
stratingly, as the baby sets up a howl of
anguish, ‘‘ you're just treading on him,
you know, and you should just look where
you’re going, you know.”

Polly’s dream thus rudely disturbed, she
becomes prosaic instantly ; picks up the
box she has upset, gives the baby an ad-
monitory slap, and thumps him down on
the pavement some two yards further off,
where he cries privately, in a silly, whim-
pering way, for some minutes, and then be-
gins a laborious progress toward the
blacking-box again.

Suddenly out of Green street, over which
the afternoon shadows were folding down,
a horse came picking its way daintly into
quiet, sunny Grosvenor Square. The horse
was a wicked-looking chestnut, and it came
up the centre of the road, tossing its pretty
head, and stepping high with its four
white-stocking feet. The whole family
rose with one accord, and Polly pointed out
the beautiful creature for baby’s admira-
tion, but Dick had caught sight of the
rider, and was standing motionless. The
rider was a lady—young enough in
reality, but old to Dick, to whom
$wenty-one lay in such a very dim future.
She sat her horse well and lightly, looking
straight between the delicate, sensitive
ears. She had golden brown hair that the
sun caught and gilded into a glory, and
she hanl brown eyes that lighted upon the
children presently as they stood watching
ker. Her groom had just turned the cor-
ner as she beckoned to Dick and handed
bim a letter.

* Will you put that into the letter-box
for me ¥’ she said, ““ and here is sixpence.”

Dick took the letter, touching his ragged
curls o the sweet eyes, and shining face ;
then he closed his hand on the money, and
darted across the road to drop the letter
into the box.

The lady turned and called out, ‘“Thank
yeu,” as she passed him, cantering out of
the Square, and smiled ogain, leaving Dick

gan'n&r;f.tter her entran
s a beautiful lady!” he said,
going back to Polly’s side, with a sigh.

‘‘ Yes, very pretty,” said Polly ; ‘‘and,
my ! what'a horse !”

‘¢ She had snch a low voice I’ said Dick.

““ Yes, precious low,” said Polly ; “ I
eouldn’t hear a word she said.. My! how
eould she come a-walking into the Square
like that !—wouldn’t I have been a-canter-
ing, just!”

‘“ Hadn’t we better go home ?” venturede
Dick, ntly ; ‘‘ there’s no use standing
here all day.”

*““How much did w=he give you ?” said
practical Polly, stretching out her hand to
touch the one that covered the sixpence.

‘ Sixpence,” said Dick, opening his
fingers ; but there was a mistake some-
where, for in the middle of his hot little
palm lay a shining sovereign, and all the
glory of the sinking sun seemed to flicker
m little shafts of light on the piece of gold.

‘ Shut your hand, tight,” said Pelly, in a

* breathless whisper—*‘ the gardener, you
know, and we’ll go home.”

‘‘ But mayn’t we spend the sixpence ?’
said Dick, aggrieved, while his lips quivered
—* just for%igi:mer, Polly 7

‘¢ Of course,” said Polly, sharply; ‘“ we’ll
ehange it and have dinner, and keep the
ehange ; only don’t cry, Dickie, and if
you'll take baby, I'll carry the box.”

They sauntered, along in a little pro-
eession of three, all down Green street, and
into a dirtier, drearier part of the town—
dived down side streets and alleys, to a
hittle dinner shop Polly knew, where the

ion stopped.
. ““Two slices of bread and two bacons,”
said Polly, to whom the possession of the
sovereign imparted a novel dignity, “ and
a ha'porth of milk, and this to change, Mrs,
Nixon.”

Mrs, Nixon rung the coin down on the
eonnter in a business-like way, and then
looked sharply at Polly for a minute, and

‘““You're rich, aren’t you, my dear *—
and where did it come from?”

* Oh, we've got it to change,” said Polly,
‘“ and we’re to keep the sixpence.”

‘““Well ! you’re honest children,” said
Mrs. Nixon, kindly, ‘“‘and take after your
mother ; so there’s your dinners, and there’s
the change—nineteen blessed shillings and
a sixpence.”’

They took the slices of bread and bacon
out into the sunshine, and ate sitting on
the pavement ; and they fed the baby by
turns, while Polly kept the money tight in
her hand ; then, when the feast was over,
they rose slowly up, and went away down
the dark alley, where men and women
stood about in discontented groups, up a
ereaking wooden stair, to a door, of which
Polly had the key, and the other side of
which they called ‘‘home.”

It wat a room that, to unaccustomed
eyes, would have looked very blank and
bare and desolate, for the bed was only a
long low wooden frame with a couple of
blankets and a checked quilt uponit. The
table was a box, and other furniture there
was none, save a couple of rough stools and
a cupboard ; but over the mantel-shelf
there was nailed up a little gallery of por-
$raits, with a setting of china ornaments—
a faded daguerreotype of a pretty woman
with a baby in her arms, a common photo-

h of a lad in hussar uniform, with
‘¢ For Dear Mother,” scrawled beneath it,
and an alarming black head that bore the
nmame of ‘‘Father”—though the eyes must
bave been clever and loving indeed that
eould have traced any resemblance between
that startling outline and the tall, quiet,
sonsumptive man, who had lived out his
weary life among the uncongenial souls in
Orowe’s Alley.

Well, it had not affected him so very
much, after all, and they were kindly
people in their way. They used to step on
tiptoe, when they remembered, past the
door of the room in which he lay prop
up by pillows, gazing gatiently out at the
sunrises and sunsets that just glimmered
over the roefs of the other houses. When
he died, and the ‘‘ missus” fretted for him,
and money was slow to come in, there cheer-
ed her up, and helped her, these rough
folks, and forgot that they used to con-
sider her *“ fine” when they brought her
¢ just a drop of el, dearie,” or “‘a slice
of bread for the childer,” and sat up for an
hour or twowhen the fever came upon her,

and saw that she was decently buried when
she died. :

After that, time was a miserable blank to
Polly for some weeks. = The baby was
fretful and Polly’s arme were unaccustom-
ed, for motherased to nurse him always ;
and Dickie used to ery at nighha.good
deal, until thofolks in the alley clubbed
together and bought him a blacking-box,
and he to earn pennies. By that
time Polly had learned her way to the

wii shop, and the room was beginning to
ook empty, and the children were not so
neat as they had been ; but, through all
the misery and loneliness and want, there
was something beautiful growing into the
little home—a kind of glory springing up
in Polly’s life that e it grander and
nobler than it used to be, when she was
little and selfish, and mother cared for hér.

Tired and worried, she sat down this
evening on one of the broken stools, and
hushef the fractious baby to sleep, so‘ten-
ing her voice to a kind of mourning hum,
while Dickie leaned against her knee
listening. Then she laid him softly in the
bed, and tucked him in, and s!Je and
Dickie took down the ragged Bible and
read a verse, and then sat on fqr a long
time in the darkening room, looking out
of the narrow window, and thinking.
Well, Dickie was thinking of the lady’s
face he had seen in Grosvenor Square,
and of the nineteen shillings and six-
pence ; and Polly, with her tangled head
laid down upon the sill, and her tired
hands crossed on her lap, was wonder-
ing where the pennies were to come from
to-morrow, and if— She raised herself
suddenly, and went over to the fire-place
to lean her head upon the wall under
mother’s picture, as she had a way of doing
when she was very tired. But if it must
go too ?-—if she must come in tired some
evening, and have no mother to go to, even
a picture—if she must wake up in the
night, and creep over the sleeping boys,
and have no spot on the wall to which to
turn and be comforted ! ‘¢ Why, then, I
must bear that, too,” thought Polly, ‘‘and
I shall grow used to it.”

“ Polly,” said Dick, suddenly, ‘‘ where's
the money ?” e

““Oh, I've put it in the box,” said Polly
—*¢ down at the very bottom ; and we must
take it out with us every day, Dick, until
we see her again, you know, to give her
the change.”

‘T shall go to bed,” said Dick, yawn-
ing ; ‘“ help me, Polly, I'm so tired.”

So Polly forgot herself and her own
troubles, and helped him to undress ; and
then she drew the curly head on to her
tired shoulder, and sang to him as she had
done to baby until he fell asleep. And if
her arms ached as she laid him gently
down, and if she fell asleep over her pray-
ers, and if the restless ﬂaby kept her
wakeful till the gray mgrning dawn, who
was to know it save € who neither slum-
bereth nor sleepeth, and, perhaps, thé dead
mother whose name she sobbed in her
sleep before the sun fell on her face and
awoke her ?

So the hot July days came and went,
and brought pleasure as well as pain to the
little room in Crowe’s alley.

The room was emptier than ever, and
food was scarce, and bread was dear ; but
then baby was beginning to walk, and the
sun was not so hot, so that Dick was not so
tired and cross ; and Polly, in her love of
making believe, had developed a talent
for mimicry ‘that caused many a shrill
laugh to o through the empty room,
and even to find its way down the crooked
stairs into the court.

“ Set the door open mother,” little Billy
O’Flannighan, the cripple, used to say ;
‘“ there’s Polly Marker at it again.” And
if he could have crept up to the children’s

arret he would -have seen Polly with the
ﬁhnket tied reund heras a skirt, and pea-
cock’s feathers in her hair, making believe
to the iring Dick that she was the lady
of Grosvenor Squaregoing to court.

She laughed mare she used to do at
first, this brave Polly ; but when the play
was endéd, and the goy! were in bed, hav-
ing laughed themselves to sleep over their
supper; Polly would turn resolutely away,
put her sharé by‘into the cupboard, and
creep cold hungry between the
bi ota, So as'thefdays slid into weeks,
and the autumn weather set in, Dick grew
stronger and healthier, and the baby
flourished ; but the folk in Crowe’s Alley
shook their heads. over Polly’s thin face
with its hectic flush, and said aside to one
another that she was going the way her
father did, and no wonder, poor lamb !

But Polly was very happy ; her li‘e was
such a busy one, and theg)oyn 80 good, that
the void in her heart was being iiadua.lly
filled up ; and even when the day came
that she had to stand on tiptoe and take
down the peacock’s feathers and the pic-
tures and the china ornaments, as alast
offering to the pawn shops, she found that
she had not time to be so very miserable,
after all.

She sat on one of the stools with the pic-
tures in her lap, and made the boys kiss
them, and, just for a minute, tears came to
her eyes when Dickie, kissing the black
head, obediently, looked up to ask, ‘But
who is it, Polly ¥’ .

‘“ Why, it’s father,” said Polly, *‘ and
dear mother, and you, Dickie, when you
were a wee thing like our baby, and
Willie—our soldier, Dick, that died.”
And Dick said, ‘““Oh yes; I ’member,”
and turned away to ghy horses round the
empty room;, while Polly sat on, with all
her household gods in her lap, and tears in
her frank blue eyes.

* I thought Dick would have remember-
ed,” she said to"hérself once ; and then she
gathered up the pictures and took them
;]w:y to the shop, locking the door behind

er.

And all the time that the funds were get-
ting lower, and $hie winter weather was
setting in, and pennies were getting
scarcer, the nineteen shillings and sixpence
lay in the big bex :{ night and in Polly’s
pocket by day ; only, one evening, when
the landlord en avag the box as
Fut payment of ‘the rent, and things were

ooking so serious that the neighbours be-
gan ing.of the ‘‘ House,” Polly took
the money, and, having nowhere else to
put it, laid it eut in little heaps upon the
mantel-shelf, and she and Dick sat down
and looked at it.

Baby was fast asleep in bed, the church
clock outside had just boomed out ten on
the frosty November air, and most of the
lodgers were quiet—for the Crowe’s Alley
folk went to bed early ; Polly sat with
her thin cheek resting on her hand, and
Dick was lying on the ground at her feet,
when suddenly the boy said, ‘‘ Let’s count
it, Polly.”

She must have known instinztively to
what he was alluding, for, though she
started, she rose without a word, and, with
steady fingers, laid the shillings side by
side along the mantelshelf. ‘‘ Nineteen
shillings,” she said, slowly, ‘“and the six-
pence.”

¢ It seems hardly worth while to leave
the sixpence there,” said Dick, in a hur-
ried whisper, ‘‘does it, Polly ? /fit were
ours— "

“If it were ours,” said Polly, with
brightening eyes, ‘‘ we’d have a good din-
ner to-morrow, Dick, and not cheap bread,
and we'd give baby milk without water in
it.”

‘“ And if it were all ours ?”" said Dick,
still s ing softly.

‘“If it wereall ours,” interrupted Polly,
with a strange look darkening over her
face, ‘‘ we would be happy, Dickie, wouldn’t
we? Something to eat for a whole month
—+ill Christmas—and something over.”

‘“ Oh, every thing,” said Dick. ‘‘Polly ”
—and he dropped his voice until she had to
stoop to listen—‘‘couldn’t we just—bor-
row it, you know, for s month orso? If it
were ours—.,” And his littlechildish hand
stole out and touched the first shilling on
the shelf. $ 2

Polly had been sitting as one in a dream,
but at the touch she seemed to awaken.
The new dark look that had been creeping
over her face changed and brightened as
she jumped up and put Dick’s hand some-
what y aside. *“‘If it were ours,
we'd it, Dick,” she said ; ‘““but as it
is, we’ll just keep it safe till we see her.”

““But if we never see her?” said Dick,

whimpering and half frightened,

“ Never mind that,” said Polly, decided-
ly; “if the worst comes, Dick, and we
have nothing, why, there's always the
oy SN said Dick,

“But a house,” said Di i

“ Well, we have to work anyway,” said
Polly, with practical common sense, ‘“ and

we may a8 well work in a house as not—

that’s my j Dick.”

Dick o as he always felt bound in
honour to do at Polly’s jokes ; and,"half an
hour he was lying fast asleep,
with long lashes shading the wistful eyes,
and the money quite forgotten ; but P :Llﬁ»
remembering the temptation, kept the
lmsl' always in her pocket for the future,
and went to bed that night with one other
trouble added to her careful life. e

But they did not come to the ‘‘ House,
after all, for, when the children had gone
to bed that night, Mrs. O'Flannighan held
a council of two in her room, and decided
that she could work with an easier mind by
day if Polly were there to tend Billy a bit,
and give him what he needed. :

* 8o I'll pay the rent of the room,” Mrs.
O'Migw “and I don’t doubt
they’ll ?ic u enouih to get along for the
winter ;” for Mrs, O’Flannighan was looked
upon as a moneyed woman in Crowe’s
Alley.

So it chanced that morning after morn-
ing, when Dick was gone out with his
blacking-box to earn the daily bread, Polly
would go singing down stairs with the
baby to brighten Billy’s room with her
patient, cheery ways and pleasant face, as
she had brightened her own home ; and
Billy caught the infection, " and grew to
wonder how he had ever thought the days
long, or the pain in his back too terrible to
bear, for Polly could show him so many
ways of making the time pass. She could
make baskets out of nuts, and mice out of
apple pips ; she could sing and chatter
while she worked about ; and, best of all,
when the sunshine died out and her work
was over, she could pin up a corner of the
blind, just to show the mg light over the

loomy alley, and sit holding his feverish
g..nd in hers, telling him beautiful stories,
with the quiet baby on her lap; only some-
times she to stop when she coughed—
she had grown to cough a good deal lately
—and then they would all sit quite quiet
until Mrs. O’Flannighan came bustling in,
or Dickie’s whistle sounded on the stairs,
and Polly had to run out to spend the
pennies he had earned.

‘“ She’s not a bad child,” Mrs. O'Flan-
nighan said to Billy, as she stood one even-
ing watching the slight figure toiling
wearily upstairs with the baby—*‘ better
than most, I fancy.”

‘“ Why, mother,” said Billy, flushing at
the faint praise, ‘‘she’s more than that—
she’s beautiful.”

‘*‘ They were a good lot—always,” went
on the woman, standing by the window,
with her rough arms crossed. *‘ The
mother was a li%{ely #woman—but fine.”

‘“ How fine 1"asked little Billy, sitting
up in bed and listening attentively.

““Oh, they thought a deal of themselves,
for $hey’d come down inthe world—the
Markers ; but they were quiet folk, and
when they got poor and 1ll we were all
sorry for them, and helped them on a bit.
Good quiet creatures, but too fine for
Crowe's Alley.”

¢ But Polly’s not fine,” said Billy, with
a sob in his voice.

“ No, not fine, but too good for Crowe’s
Alley, all the same—one of the kind that’s
above this earth by a long way.”

‘‘ But she’s been on the earth such a lit-
tle while,” said Billy, earnestly ; ‘‘ they
wouldn't take her away yet ? You've been
longer, mother, and I doubt you'’re tired ;
but Polly’d never want to get to heaven
before me.”

‘“ Good gracious me, child !” said Mrs.
O’Flannighan, brusquely, ‘‘and what’s
wishing got to do with it, I wonder?
Polly Marker may be fit for heaven now,
or she may have as many years as I've
had to live out first ; but, mark my words,
Billy O'Flannighan, that, with that cough
of hers, and her half starving herself for
thelittle childer, she’ll be laid up before
the winter’s out.”

Which remark of Mrs. O'Flannighan was
as true as a prophecy, for, when the cold
winter sun rose next morning over Crowe’s
Alley, it was Diok who wae ing shiv-
ering about to build ng the little fire and
make the tea, while Polly lay white and
sick upon the bed, with her heavy eyes
closed.

*“ Do you feel any better ?”” Dickie asked,
every two or three minutes; and Polly
tried to epen her eyes and smile, but she
looked so white and still that Dickie grew
frightened presently, but more frightened
when Polly sat up in bed, as she did by-
and-by, with a rmf spot on each cheek, and
began talking ngidly and moving her
hands about. Dickie and baby sat staring
at her, and some of the neighbours, at-
tracted by the noise, looked In and gave
her water, and smoothed the bed, and went
away looking very grave; but in the twi-
light Mrs. O'Flannighan came home from
her day’s work, and when she learmed
from Billy that Polly was ill, she went
hurriedly up to the children’s garret to
see what was the matter. Dickie had made
tea, and was pouring it out for baby and
himself in the fast-fading light of the win-
dow ; they were sitting in the shadow,
and he was talking softly to the baby ashe
handed him his little mug ; but a bit of
the blind was drawn aside so that a shaft of
red light lay across the uncomfortable bed
and Polly’s feverish hands, that were pluck-
ing at the coverlet, and across the eager,
restless face.

Mrs. O’Flannighan put up a rough hand
for a minute to eyes, then, without a
word, she went over to the bed, and, sit-
ting down, drew the head on to her
shoulder and let it rest there ; and, poor
Polly, seeing something familiar in the
face bending over her, cried out, “ Why,
mother I” in & sudden, pleading way.
With that her voice broke into sobs, and
she cried as she had never had time to cry
since her mother died.

““What hasshe had toeat to-day?’
Mrs. O'Flannighan asked of the children,
who had crept closer to her when Polly
began to cry.

‘“{Why, nothing,”said Dick, “ only some
cold tea. She wasn’t hingry in the morn-
ing, she said, and this afternoon she’s been
queer—kind of laughing and crying, like—
so we just played about, baby and me, and
didn’t heed her.”

‘‘ Poor little girl!” Mrs. O’Flannighan
said, softly ; ““no wonder the fever’s got
into her head, with nothing to eat. Well,
go down now, Dickie, and leave baby in
my room, and bring up Billy’s beef tea,
and then run round to Dr. Stanley, 5
Greenacre, and ask him to come down to-

night.”

%)ick, scared and horrified at the idea of
a doctor being needed “for Polly, hurried
off in the gathering darkness to Dr. Stan-
ley’s house. He rang twice before the bell
was answered, and then the maid just
opened the door a crack, and, to his timid
question, answered, ‘‘ Not at home,” and
shut it again with a bang. So Dickie,
miserable and shivering, sat down in the
light of the surgery lamps and cried.

He fancied he had been sitting there for
hours, when a carriage stopped quite close
to him, and a gentleman jumped out and
ran up the steps. Dick slunk away and
croucﬁed up in a corner, but not before the
gentleman had seen him, and stooped to
touch his shoulder.

““ What is it, my boy?” he said ; “ do
you want to see Dr. Stanley.?”

At the voice and touch, all Dick’s
troubles broke loose and overwhetmed him.
¢ Oh, yes, I do,” he said, drying hiseyes ;
‘“and, please sfir, he's nodt Iat hot:le—tall,l;ib Pol-
ly’s in fever—and I can’t pu y to
by;ad.ns%l;%dn O’Flannighan have to
go to Billy ; please, sir, if you're a doctor,
couldn’t you come and help us?”

*“What a dreadful state of affairs !” said
the gentleman, in a pleasant, cheery voice.
*“Yes, I am a doctor, and I can spare ten
minutes to come and see Miss Polly, if you
like. Here! jump into the carriage, and
tell me where to drive to.”

‘ Number 10 Crowe’s Alley,” said Dick,
briskly, ‘“‘up two flights, in the garret :”
and 80 he drove away side by side with one
of the best men and one of the cleverest
doctors in London, to the dingy room in
Crowe'’s Alley, where Polly, with the light

doctor, for she was not asignorant as Dick,
and she knew the great man by sight.

He nodded to her kindly, and took the
place she had left vacant by the bed, feel-
mthe flickering ' pulse gravely, while he

ed her many questions - about Polly,
which she answered with tears in her eyes.

Then the doctor laid the wasted hand
down tenderly and said, ‘‘ Rest and quiet
and patience, Miss Polly, and you'll do.”

s Et the children ?” faltéred Polly.

“¢Oh, never mind the children,” said the
doctor ; ‘“ we'll look after them, and you're
to think of no one but yourself. And
while you can’t earn money, Miss Polly,”
he adc{ed, in his gentle way, as if he were
telling her the most natural thing in the
world, ‘‘T’ll take care of the household ex-
penses for you, and Mrs. O’Flannighan
here shall be your nurse, if she will.”

‘‘ Thank you,” said Polly, accepting the
goodness as quietly as he offcre(f it. “I
was wondering about the children ; but
Dickie earns a bit with his blacking, and
bab);)’s getting a deal less trouble with his
teeth.”

Those were strange days to Polly, and
dark times came among them—times of
racking pain and feverish thirst, of de-
liriuth and misery, and horrid dreams—
out of which she wakened one February
morning into a life of stillness, of utter
weariness, and utter content; when her
sight was dim, and the hum of life in the

ey came as from afar off to her feeble
ears ; and she could not speak to Dick

‘when he came and sat on the bed be-

side her and told her how beautiful it was
out-of-doors.

The doctor staid with her a whole hour
that day, and gave her beef tea and brandy
every little while, and spoke gently to her,
and read to her out of the torn Bible about
the streets of gold and the water of the
Riverof Life ; and he kissed her when he
went away, and said, ‘‘God bless you,
Polly ;" for he thought himself that by the
next morning she would know more about
the city of God than the Revelation could
teach her.

But Polly surprised them all. The crisis
passed safely over, and the wave of life
that had ebbed away, and left only the
wasted body that they all loved and
tended, swept slowly landward in, and
Polly was safe. The doctor told her so
one day, kngeling by the bed, and smooth-
ing back the short rough locks from the
gentle face ; and Polly said, ‘‘ Thank you,
sir—God won't forget all we owe you—
the boys and me : I'm one of the least of
these,” she said, smiling faintly, *and I
think, sir, youdid it to the Lord.”

And then the doctor went home, and
talked to his sister for an hour of the
gratitude of this so-called ungrateful world,
and of the good that lies dormant in nearly
every human soul. ‘“ There’s Crowe’s
Alley,” he said, ‘‘the worst place in Lon-
don ; and Mrs. O'Flannighan, that the very

lice are afraid of, sitting up night and
g:y with a little child who is down with
fever, and all the neighbours coming in
now and then to bring her bits of things,
and oranges, or pictures, or to take the
baby out for an airing! Depend upon it,
if we went deep enough, we should find a
stratum of good everywhere.”

And his sister thonght, though she did
not say it, for the doctor hated to be
prais«i that you would not have to go
very far for the stratum of good in some

people.

I showed you Polly first on a glorious
July day, clinging to the railings in Gros-
venor Square, with all her family around
her ; I show her to you, for the time,
on a sunny April afternoon, when she crept
out into the ;ark for her first walk, and
was standing, with the boys, close by the
Marble Arch, watching the grand i
sweep in and out, with their burdens of
smiling faces, that locked as happy as faces
are apt to do in the spring.

Polly was weak and - tired ; and what
with the dizziness and the flickering sun-
shine and the noise, she was standing in a
kind of dream, half forgetting the boys,
who had made a holiday of Polly’s first
day, and were perfectly happy.

Qut of the dream, however, and out of
the gloom of the overshadowing archway,
came a pretty Victoria, with a dainty chest-
nut, arching its neck proudly, as it was
drawn up against the raiiings on the op-

osite sige. Polly hardly saw the carriage,

owever, and hardly noticed the horse, for
she was looking intently at a face inthe
carriage—the fact that had stood out dis-
tinctly in her mind through nine weary
months, in a sunny frame, against a back-
ground of gloom and misery—the face of
the lady who had ridden into Grosvenor
Square on that hot July day. With a cry
that Dick did not hear, shestooped her
head and darted swiftly under the railings
into the road. She heard the clear ring of
hoofs close beside her, a smothered exclama-
tion, and a clatter on the road, as a horse
was reined uhnrﬁlnyu:i) on her right hand ;
but when she gl up with frightened,
wistful eyes, and saw it was the doctor,
she just nodded her head, re-assured ; and
he, foohng after her, saw her dart between
the lines of carri and spring up on to
the steps of the Victoria.

The lady in it was leaning back talking
to a young man on the other side, and she
paused Abruiptly as Polly’s eager face came
on to a level with her own, and turned
toward her ; while the young man put up
an eyeglass, the better to suppress the
audacious beggar, just as _Polly brought
her hand out of her pocket, and cast the
nineteen shillings and sixpence into the
lady’s lap.

““It’s the change,” she
lessly.

‘ What change ? ” said the lady, with a
sudden shy blush rising to her face, as she
saw people beginning to collect, and
whisper, and stare—as'she saw the doctor,
who had dismounted and was leading his
horse, stand beside Polly with an amused
smile on his face.

¢ Don’t laugh, Paul,” she said to him,
half laughing herself. ¢ Whatis it all
about? I'don’t understand.”

‘““ Nor dol,” hesaid ; ““but this is a
little patient of mine, Margaret. Come,
Miss Polly, I thought you were so poor—
where did the money come from ?”

‘“Don’t you remember ?”” said Polly,
turning her sweet, perplexed face on to
that other beautiful face beside her. ‘A
day last July ? It was in Grosvenor Square,
and you were riding a chestnut horse with
white stockings, and you gave Dick—that’s
him yonder, my brother—a sixpence to
post a letter ; but it was a sovereign, and
we kept the change to give you.”

The lady sat quiet for a minute, with
her eyes bent down and her delicate gloved
hands touching one after another the shil-
lings that lay in her lap ; then she raised
her eyes, that looked sweeter than ever,
with just the shadow of tears in them, and
said, givinga quick glance round, and
then looking straight past every one at the
doctor, * why, Paul, it was nine months
ago—and I never even missed it |”

They were all quiet for a minute, while
Polly stood looking from one to another,
wondering and perplexed. Then the doc-
tor touched her and said, *‘ Come, Miss
Polly, we shall have you ill again. I am
going to put you and the boys into a cab
and send you home, Good-bye, M et,
until to-night.” He spoke in .a digerent
voice when he turned to the sweet face
and shining eyes, and he did not call her
‘‘ Lady Margaret” as other people did, for
he was going to be married to her in three
days.

Well, that was the end, or rather the
beginning in many ways, for Polly—for

» - -

said, breath-

M"MVMOI'

rode into Gros-

venor with A
Bult ollyeuhrk'nmx:utiquthmh
or » temptation resisted one
Gpdmi-nnbhmgh‘ t in winter—for who else
knows, or can ever know, how great the
was ? and loyal Polly ignores
or has forgotten how nearly Dick fell into

the temptation too.

A New Yor; Sensation.

New Yorg, A 1.—The police were
this moml;rnng by the announcement
that the celebrated Madame Restell,
abortionist, had been found dead atan
early hour in her bathroom at her elegant
mansion on Fifth avenue. The first infor-
mation came from ex-Judge Stewart, of the
District Attorney’s office, who was called
in by the deceased woman’s family at an
early hour. The family informed Judge
Stewart she had retired at a late hour,
feeling very despondent about her trial to-
day. She arose in the night and went into
the bathroom. There she fell dead from
apoplexy, it is thought. Madame Restell
stated to her friends last night that she did
not care what the result of the trial might
be so far as herself was concerned. She
only cared for the reputation and feeling of
her grandchildren.

LaTeRr. —Madame Restell is supposed to
have committed suicide.

Later developments show Madame
Restell cut her throat with a carving knife
while lying in the bath tub. {Deceased
leaves between $200 000 and '$300,000.
She also owned her residence.

o

An Appeal to Arms.

The monotony of the Parliamentary pro-
i was relieved by a bout of
fisticuffs between Messrs. Bunster and
Cheval. - While the former was speaking,
the somewhat familiar sounds of a squeak-
ing instrament were heard issuing in the
neighbourhood of the back Ministerial
benches. ~ Mr. Bunster stopped his speech
to say that if the member who was making
the noise would send his card to him, he
would be happy to meet him in room 13.
A came across the floor, which led to
an immediate meeting in the room afore-
said. Face to face the combatants pro-
ceeded to pummel each other, but some
one sniffing the rencontre sent word to the
Sergeant-at-Arms, who separated the com-
batants. Both subsequently appeared in
the House, apparently not much the worse
of their scuffle. It remains to be declared
who was the hero of the hour.
O i S,

WHITESIDE V. WHITESIDE.

Interesting Case in the Court of Chancery
—Murdered Man's Will at Issue.

On Friday afternoon an interesting case, White-
gside v. Whiteside, was begun in the Court of
Chancery before V. C. Proudfoot. It will be re-
membered that in August, 1876, an old man named
Robert Whiteside was murdered in the Township of
Esquesing. Two or three persons, one son, were
arrested on suspicion of having been the murderers,
but were subsequently acquitted of the charge.
The old man left behind a will which, made in 1863,

left his property to two of his sons, John and Henry
Whiteside. It was held by some that Whiteside was
insane when the will was made, and his eldest son
Robert and the rest of the children brought actions
of ejectment against John and Henry. This was
about a year ago. The case was just going before
the Court when an agreement was entered into by
all the children, ten in number, that the gmpeny
should be equally divided among them, subject to
the widow’s dower. - The ment was sigued and
approved of by the Court of Queen’s Bench. The
roperty was sold and the money paid
nto Court. John Whiteside, however, has now
fiied a tition to the effect that being
an infant he is not bound by the agreement. He
claims that the will should be held binding. The
Court directed an issue to see whether the testator
was of testamentary capacity and whether the agree-
ment was for the benefit of the infant, John. Mr.
Laidlaw ap for the plaintiff, Robert Whiteside ;
Bethune, er, & Moss for the petitioner, Johr,
Whiteside ; Mr. Mulock, counsel, and Mr. Goodwille]
licitor, for the defendant, Henry Whiteside; Mr.
Bain, counsel, and Mr. Mutheson, solicitor, for the
defendant, Catherine Whiteside; Mr. Hoskin,
guardian, and Mr. Boyd, counsel, for the infants,
except John.

GEo. CAMPBELL, d by Mr. Bethune, Q.C.,
said—I live on lg:ﬁk(‘)i 8th con. of Esquesing; I

ew the late mldde. thare was just e
gl.d bet:voen his place mine’; I have known him
as long as I remember any strange man ; he died
21st A 1876 ; was murdered, I believe; I
signed his wiil as a witness ; it is in his handwriting ;
it was executed at my mother’s house ; his name
was to it when\ e came ; he said it was a will or
something of toat kind; my brother also witnessed
it; nize handwriting of testator ; he had a
wife, mﬁ I could not say exactly how mahy children
at that time—five ot six of them ; he had 40v acres
of land in a block, about seven or eight acres of it
cleared, but only about an acre fenced in.
He was not in good health at the time. I do not
exactly know what was the matter with him : he
+aid he felt poorly and complained of a sore throat.
He was not in a very good state of mind at the time.
When he came in he said he was very poorly, and
said his woman had made some ‘‘mush”™and put
fish-hooks in it, and they had stuck in his throat,
and he wanted my mother to look and see whether
she could see them. She gave him some honey to
eat, and rubbed his throat with goose grease. This
was before the will was executed. He was at my
place an hour or more. I was talking to him about
this paper called the will. I read the will aloud, and
saw that he wa ~eaving the property to the two. I
do not believe the man was in a fit state that day
to understand the will. There was a period subse-
quently when he was far better than he was when
the will was signed. There might be times, prior to
1863, when he might be able to make a will, and
times when he would not be able. When the will
was made he said his wife could take her share any
way, or something to that effect. He was auditor
of the school section one year, but which year I do
not know. The will was signed on a Sunday, after
dinner.

To Mr. Hoskin—The old man told me he had been
to other parties to ask him to witness the will. I
know him frequently to have abused his wife with
foot and hgnﬁr I med;:o ';g blemhune heand I
were particular good frien a t! ht it no
harm, and I did not think at the ﬁmo:‘it would
stand. He used to carry his money in a bag about
eight inohes long.  He used to work uently on
Sunday. I do not know anything about eating
grasshoppers, and eating them as locusts. He had
not a very good feeling towards some of his child-
ren. On one occasion, when he was building a
fence, he stri his son Robert and whipped him,
because he mislaid an axe or a spade. I did not
think Robert was & worthless lad. have
been made against me if I give testimony in this
case. They came from Harry through the hired
man. He wanted him to try and me to work for
him and to establish this will in his favour.

Hxxry Coik, examined by Mr. Moss, said :—
Ilive alongside where the testator lived. I have
knownhim since 1846 up to the time of his death.
I thought he was all right, as a business man ; he
always kept his own books and did his own business.
He had his own ways the same as any other man.
I hauled a good deal of wood for him to George-
town, and peeled tan bark and hauled it to Acton for
him. He made his living by cutting wood and
hiring teams to draw it away and sell it. I heard
about the will, because it was to me that he went to
sign it. He said that his neck was a little sore,
and he thought that he might not live long, and he
thought that he might as well make his will. I did
not sign it because I did not think he was leaving
the woman any chance to make aliving. I men-
tioned this to him, and he said that the woman
could get her thirds any way. He had a pretty good
memory. He told me after he made the will that
he intended making another will. This was about
amonth or three weeks before his death. His pro-
perty ought to be worth $12,000 or $13,000 at that
time.

To Mr. Boyd—I remember being called to his |
house once when he had his children locked in and |
He put his wife outside. |

would not let them out.
I was sent to see if I could get the baby out, as he
would not let his wife haveit. I know H. B. \W¢b

ster. Ido not remember saying to him that 'his
man had better be in the asylum than making I:is
will. I do not remember making any such s:ate-
ment to Webster on the day of Henry's discharge.

The Court then adjourned.

The case was resumed at eleven o’clock yesterday

Mrs. CoLk, examined by Mr. Moss, gaid she knew
Robert Whiteside about twenty-eight. years. She
saw him frequently and he used to buy flour from
her. She found him very upright in his dealings
He was a very odd man, but she could see nothing
weong with his mind. Heknew well the value of
money. She remembered about the time the will
was made. Sheheard through' the neighbours about
the fishhooks. She never heard of his being insane
till after his death. She was in the habit of visiting
Mrs. Whiteside, who never said anything to Wwitness

's insanity.

‘b'g:tnr:ral:;;%b:ns%: said sh)e was at the house when
hehad the children barricaded in. She wasthe
person who put in the loaf of bread to them. He
kept them in all night. He carried his money in a
long purse which he kept in his pocket. He worked
only a small part of his land. He was curious in all
his ways. Asa matter of charity she gave Mrs.
Whiteside clothing snd food. Shedid not think
that he treated his children very well. He used to
strip off their clothes and beat them. He did not
believe in Sunday school and would never let his
children put on decent clothes to go there. He
thought he himself was a great favourite of God.
The ame the house was barricaded he put his wife
out because she had been away ona visit. Some-
times he would make quite a fuss over his children,
while at other times he was very angry with them
because they would not work at home and dig the
ground as he did. He accused his wife of improper
conduct, but without ;n{ reason.

To Mr. Moss—She said that when the children
were barricaded Mrs. Whiteside was at the house
of the witness. Witness did not know of any of his
reasons for not believing in Sunday-schools. She
was not present at any conversation between her
husband and Robert iteside when hing
was said about being insane. He was in the habit
of using bad language.

Guore® MuLER, examined by Mr. Moss, said he

himself and Cole to
will. Whiteside said he did
not feel very well ; he said his throst was sore.
When the will was read he and Cole went out, and
they said they would not be witnesses to the will
unless he left the gropert_v to his wife. They told
Whiteside about this, and asked him to change it.
He said he would not, as he thought she had gfenty
without his leaving herany more. He was sick on
that morning, and he thought it was right for him
to havea made.

To Mr. Boyd—Witness said he thought Whiteside
read all the will. He did not explain how his wife
had enough without leaving her anything. The

reason of his not witnessing the will was not
his belief that Whiteside was not able to
make a will. He never told Cole at that
time that Whiteside was crazy and unable to make a
will. He heard nothing of the poison and the fish-
hooks. He did not know that Whiteside was jealous
of his wife. Whiteside had odd ways with miserly
habits. He denied that he had ever said that White-
side was unable to make a will. He never saw him
beat his children, nor did he ever hear him say that
his wife was poisoning him.

Dr. FREEMAN, examined by Mr. Moss, said he knew
Whiteside. He aitended his family from the year
1859. 1In 1860 he visited the house and prescribed
for the children, who had the scarlet fever. He met
Whiteside there, and also saw him at his brother
John’s house in November of the next year. He
had occasion to meet him pretty often, and he had
conversation with him. He always found the old
gentleman intelligent and rational. He was an in-
telligent man, and appeared to have had a fair edu-
cation. He always thought he was sound of mind.
He never had any doubts about that. He was verv
honest, and, miser-like, spent very little money. He
had a good memory. He would be able to remem-
ber at the time he made his will of all his property.

To Mr. Boyd—Witness said he held the inquest
over Whiteside. Henry Cole, at the inquest, was
demonstrative, and objected to something .hat the
witnesses were saying. Cole, on that occasion, took
a warm interest in favour of Henry Whiteside. He
never heard about Whiteside chargng his wife with
trying to poison him, nor heard of his communica-
tion to Lord Palmerston till yesterday. He never
heard of Whitesice’s visions concerning the future.

DueALD McMILLAN, examined by Mr Moss, said
he used to live in Ballinafad—one lot from White-
side’s - He knew Whiteside about 22 years, and met
him at sundry times. In Sef)tember, 1873, White-
side told him that he had willed his property to his
sons John, Robert, and Henry, and he did not want
to have his land broken, as it would cause him to
make & new will. He never heard of his insanity
till after he was summoned here.

Mr. H. HArDING, examined by Mr. Moss, said he
lived three miles from Whiteside’s. He knew
Whiteside, and in March, 1874, he had a conversation
with Whiteside while cutting wood at Farquhar's.
Whiteside told him he had made his will, and had
willed his property to John and Henry. The lot on
which Farquhar lived he said he had willed to John.
Witness expressed his surprise that he had not left
all his family something. He said he was not going
to change his will, and that his property was not
large enough for all.

To Mr. Boyd—Witness said Henry Whiteside was
not a ‘“‘chum” of his. He told this conversation at
Farquhar’s to his friends at home and others. He
did not tell Henry Whiteside of this conversation.
He did not know, only from hearsay, that the old
man just before his death meant to make a new
will and cut Henry out. No one put him up to ask
the questions from Whiteside which he asked at
Farquhar's. He was interested in no way to find
out about Whiteside's will.

Major ALLAN, examined by Mr. Moss, said he
Iived in Acton, 4} miles from Whiteside’s. He was
employed on the Grand Trunk railway, and used to
inspect the wood. He knew Whiteside since 1844.
He had transactions with him while he was in the
wood business. He found him sound in mind and a
perfe good business man.

Mr. Rose, examined by Mr. Moss, said he lived in
Georgetown, and had been a mililer since 1862. He
knew Whiteside since that time, and had dealings
with him. He found him always intelligent and
upright. He reckoned his accounts to the last
fraction, but he never offered to beat him down.
Witness conversed with him sometimes on religious
matters, on which Whiteside talked very sensibly.
He never heard anything about Whiteside’s insanity

till this trial.

To Mr. Boyd—Witness' said that in his
conversations on religion he said the
wedding garment was simply the right-
eousness of Christ. He used to talk on the
‘“ white stone” in the Revelations. He understood
the Revelations apparently very well. He never
spoke of his visions or his writings to Lord Palmer-
ston. .

Mr. Joux HieGixs, examined by Mr. Moss, said—
He had known Whiteside since 1845. Witness was
in%mr of timber on the Grand Trunk, and went
to iteside’'s with the intent of buying timber.
He always found Whiteside very exact in his busi-
ness transactions. In 1869 he said he had madea
will, but if the two boys to whom he had willed his
property did not change he would make a new will
in favour of his nephew and some one in the Old
Country.

Jaues SiMoN, examined by Mr. Moss, said—Had
known Robert Whiteside since 1862.  He had busi-
ness transactions with him in buying wood He
found him quite capable in business matters. The
first he heard of his insanity was a few days ago.

RoBERT CAMPBELL, examined by Mr. Bethune,
said—He was a witness to Whiteside’'s will, at the
latter’s request. He asked Whiteside no questions
about the will. Hesaid that his wife had given
m:n I which stuck in his throat. He.ssked

%um mother to look down his throat.
Witness tock it that he wished her to look to see if
there were fish hooks in his throat. She. per-
suaded him that there were no fish hooks in his
throat. Sometimes Whiteside appeared intelligent
and sometimes not intelligent. He would some-
times hunt me with a pitch fork.

To Mr. Hoskin—Witness said he witnessed the
will to please the old man, who said he thought he
was going to die. .

Mr. BARKER, examined by Mr. Moss, said he
lived in Georgetown and knew Whiteside, with
whom he had business transactions in 18¢5. He
found him competent to transact business.

THoMAS CAMPBELL, examined by Mr. Boyd, said
that he had seen Whiteside whip his son Robert
naked with a whip, and cruelly abuse his wife.

To Mr. Bethune—Witness said he had often
heard Whiteside at night hollowing in the bush.

Mrs. LABELLE was examined, but gave no im-
portant evidence. .

Mrs. WHITESIDE, examined by Mr. Laidlaw, de-
scribed the manner in which her deceased husband
was accustomed to plant his potatoes and hoe them
with chips. When he threshed he blew the chaff
out with his breath. From 1847 to the date of the
will the family had only potatoes and shorts to live
on, except occasionally when some flour was pro-
vided them. He never bought clothes for the
family. She got the clothing for them. Shesaw
her husband eat grasshoppers himself, and make
Robert do the same. His children were also made
to eat spoiled meat. He would take bran, put
gooseberries in it, and say it was food fit for Queen
Victoria. For drink he preferred potato water to
anything else. He very seldom washed himself,
and hardly ever took off his clothes at night. At
the time of making the will she did not consider
him of sound mind;: On the Friday before making
his will he made a bfan mash, which, in a frozen
state, he eat on Saturday. He sat up all Saturday
night, took ashes from the stove and threw them
over his head, saying, “ To h—I's black destructjon
with the vermin of the eArth, for I have my sh are
of them.” He said that she had poisoned him, and
had put fishhooks in the bran mash. He said he
was going to die, and he would make his will
He sent for Henry Cole and Campbell on Sunday to
witness the will. ~ They said that the will was no
will, and they would not be witnesses to it. They
went away without witnessing. He was jealous
minded towards her, and would say at times that
the children were not his. He was under‘ the im-
' pression that men came to the house, gaining en-
trance through the chimney. He never went to any
church, and said that Gud had a greater respect for
him than for any other person. He had revealed a
secret to him which he had revealed to no one but
John Wilson. He did not tell me that secret. God,
he said, had made it known to him that there was
no Sabbath. Hesaid that his own wisdom was
nothing short of that of Solomon’s. He could drink
of the iiving water at any time.  The firs_, house in
which they lived had no window, so as to prevent
any men coming i1to see her. He whipped his
children to make them humble. He told her of sev-
eral great discoveries he had made, one of them

ing p erpetual motion.
be’;‘zblﬁr_n thune—Witness said she was fifty-two
vears of age, and had been married when she was
twenty. Heroldest son was Robert, who would be
thirty-two next mofth. When he made his last

9 . asked him why he did not leave Robert any-

He said Robert was not his; he was a
iless boy, and would only make a hangman.

} emurder the will of 1863 was found in a
rsons who came to search the

house. She and Robert went to Mr. Laidlaw to sece

| if the will could not be broken. They told
him that they thought Whiteside was not
capable of making a wil. When she married
him he used to wear old clothes, and he
W 1 the habit of lying on the eround. He was
In Ircland, before he came to this country, he J
shoemaker. She had seen him take fox-tail

and sorrell sceds to the mill to be ground. The

] third day after his brother’s burial he went to the
graveyard to dig him up. He told her that he had

‘ raised the corpse. He did not tell her that he had

Aftet
chest by some

opened the grave, because he thought that his |*

brother had been buried alive. He said that the
| corpse of his brother looked as handsome as when
heewas a young man. All the children that were
alive at the time the will was made were mentioned
in the will.

To Mr. Hoskin—Witness said that the state of her
husband’s mind had been better of late than it had
been at the time the will was made. ere was no
foundation for his denying that the children were
his own.

Mr. James A. CAMPBELL, examined by Mr. Hoskin,
said he lived at Cookstown. He had known White-
side up to the year 1865. He was a witness to the
will of 1863. He used to abuse his wife and would

ut a thistle under Robert’s shirt to make him

. He told witness that in a vision he had seen
Abraham, who told him that he was doing all right
and that he would get to heaven. In another vision
an easy way had presented itself to him by which
Seba-topo: could be taken by the English. He wrote
a communication to the Minister of Agriculture at
Wnl'xingt.on telling him how to destroy Canadian
thistles.

To Mr. Bethune—Witness could not say whether
Whiteside had had his visions at night or day. The
will was left on the day it was signed in charge of
witness’ mother. He believed Whiteside understood
the will when he made it.

Apa EVERsSoN, examined by Mr. Hoskin—Said she
r bered that Whiteside on one ooccasion put
his foot on his son Robert’s back and caucht
hold of his head as if to break his back. - John
Whiteside prevented him from doing it. She re-
membered seeing Whiteside eat frozen mash.

To Mr. Bethune—Witness said she did not know
what was the row between the father and son.
Whenever he came to John Whiteside’s he always
slept on the floor although there were beds in the
house. She did not know of him abusing his wife,

George Gibbs was examined, but from himnothing

On Saturday, in the Court of C =
further evidence was taken befo:eang'ei?'
Chancellor Proudfoot in the case of \Vhice.
side v. Whiteside. ~All the witnesses ...
not examined, and as the Vice-Chancel],,
:‘l f:)d_go OI;d cixi-lcluit on Monday the cla::

a8 ourned till sam in t} .
end of May. © day in the latter

ROBERT WHITESIDE, examined by M:
Boﬁd, said he remained at home wi)th B‘E:;
father until 1865, when he went to Mich;.
gan. He returned home in 1867, byt stall
onl({ three hours, after which he went aw a,
and returned again, just after his f&ther'y
murder in 1876. His father used to .
him badly, and this was the reason wi
left home in 1865. His father at
denied the paternity of some of hig
dren ; Henry, for instance, he said wac the
son of an Indian chief. He treated witpe..
and his sister Elizabeth worse than 1::
other children. Witness said his fa(}..
would lay before the fire three days 4
time, at intervals cursing his enemics. 1.
apg:arently was in deep study, and i,
he became exhausted he would go an ...
for two or three days. He ysg
throw ashes over the hearth s, +.
he could be able to detect if a,
should come down the chimney, \}
saw his father stand over him wit}, ,
and make him eat grasshoppers, v,
father also eat. He descrily
father made him eat spoiled 1,
things more filthy. He used t, accys,
wife of bewitching the children ap g 3
she had a nack of putting paint oy 1},
face so that he could not rub it o, (),
one occasion witness was stabbed |
father in the knee " with a pitchfork,
scar of which remained té-day. He
not know why he stabbed him. = His fa
studied perpetual motion and religi
gether for three years. He said he
made a permanent peace with God,
could swear and curse as much h

leased. He considered he was as holy 1
St. Paul, and that his wisdom was only
equalled by Solomon’s. Witness descrilcg
how his father used to take in the Hgly
Spirit, and the living water. When tj.
will was made his mother asked Whitesije
if he was going to leave Robert nothing.
He said he would not becausé he was a
worthless boy, and only fit for a hangman
Henry Cole said in the spring, after t
will was made, that the old man w:
have been better in the asylum than mg)
ing a will. His mother was the main .
port of the family and Whiteside w:
der a delusion when he wrote that
would neither help herself -or allow the
children to help him.

To Mr. Bethune, witness said he worle
in Michigan while he was away. \Witpess
could read and write. His father s
him how to make the letters, but ¢ ;
learned him how to read. Witness. ¢
knowledge, was the only one of t
dren whom his father had taugh
Witness had no reason to think |
been a bad boy. He thought his fat
had thrashed him too much. A
vised him to run away from home
as he said it was a disgrace for hir
with his father. When he ret
1867 he only staid about three h
cause he found no encouragement at
He knew the effect of the will made
1863. It passed through his mind
his father’s death that the will coul
be broken. He never talked to
any one about whit would disqualify
a man from making a will. Before th
will was made a man named James Paisley
told witness that his father was not able
to make a will, and that he was crazy.
In 1868 he was of opinion that the will
could not stand. He thought so because
he had visited an Insane Asylum in Michi-
gan where he saw people not so crazy as
his father. Witness heard his father say
he had had, two weeks before witness’
birth, a vision that he was not his child.
On one occasion his father made him eat
three or five grasshoppers, after their legs
had been taken off. Witness saw his
father at the grave of hls brother John.
He saw him put his hand on the corpse to
see if it was dead. His father used to play
celestial music, which the Almighty had
taught him, on a penny Jew’s harp. He
had several curses which he used on differ-

ont ceonTicms. T how e ~vwe ou e Ooloul
Board he used to jump up at .times and
say, ‘‘To h—I with Ryerson.”

Mr. CoLE, re-examined, said to Mr.
Boyd that he did net, at the inquest, blame
Mr. Campbell for witnessing the will, and
that he did not say that the old man
should be in an asylum instead of making
a will. He had been at the inquest six
weeks, and for fun he said they should
form a mob and carry Henry Whiteside
away. He took an interest in Henry only
for the sake of Henry’s mother.

MarYy WHITESIDE, examined by Mr.
Boyd, said she was nineteen years of age.
On one occasion her father said that it was
through his curse that the accident at the
Desjardins bridge happened. He said it
had been revealed to him that Napoleon
Buonaparte was one of his ancestors, and
that a forefather of his had won the battle
of Chevy Chase. He said that as it was
he could get into the middle chamber of
Heaven, but if he was not connected with
a devil such as witness’ mother
was, he could have got into the highest
chamber. He was accustomed to take the
cow into the house to warm her ; one night
he went out several times to kill a pig with
a pitchfork, but although he stabbed it
several times it was notdead inthe morning.
He used to say his wife’s hair was red, and
that he could tell North of Ireland peo-
ple by a certain mark on their face.

To Mr. Bethune—Witness said she had
neard of her father’s will before he died.
She had heard about it before it was found
in the chest. She heard her mother tell
him he should make a will. He said he
intended to make a will and leave his pro-
perty to the four youngest boys.

THOMAS YEAMAN, examined by Mr.
Boyd, said he had a conversation with
Whiteside in 1862. He said it was a hard
thing for him to raise a family especially
when children were as bad as his boy. He
said he would not sell his land as he was
not capable of doing business and as he was
afraid men would cheat him. Robert was
a passable boy. Mrs. Whiteside bore a
good character and people sympathised
with her misfortune. Mr. Cole told wit-
ness in February, 1866, at the former's
house that he (Cole) believed Whiteside
was crazy.

JaMEs CAMPBELL, examined by )
Hoskin, said he was formerly postmaste
at Ballinafad, and remembered Whitesid
posting letters sometimes. Some were a
dressed to Lord Palmerston and o
prominent statesmen. The one he
to Palmerston he read to witness bef
posting. He wrote the letter in a
opposite the post office. He was very
eccentric and went about like a be
man. He told him that the lette
tained suggestions to Palmerston how
might easily take Sebastapol.

The case was then adjourned.

S S .,

AN ABSCONDING AGENT.

John F. McDonald, Local Freight Agent
of the Northern Railway, Absconds (o
the States, Leaving Defalcations of
About $2,000.
1t was reported in the city on Thursday that John

F. McDonald. local freight agent of the Northerr

way had absconded, and on enquiry being mac

the authorities of the road, the report was f

be correct. McDonald left the city on Tue

night, and telegraphed from Buffalo to the Con

pany the following morning, intimating that it was
impossible for him to return. It is supposed that '

wasled to take his departtre thus hastily [

fear his misdoings would be discovered, asan audit
of his books was in progress, and being the usage of
the Company to e up his returns monthly. The
audit was proceeding for a day or two before McDon-
ald cleared, but it was since then that his defalca-
tions became known. The exact amount is not_\*:
known, but it is supposed by the railway authoritic

that he is in default' about $2,000. This money
must have heen tge.nt previously. as he had to bor-

m $40 to emable him to ge 3 :Donald

treat
1y he
timeg
chil.

mm who audited his books. A suspicion O
his onest doings led to the commencement o
the investigation which caused “his sudden flicht.
McDonald had occupied the office of local freight
agent for fifteen years, during which time he em
joyed the confid of the C y to an almost
unlimited extent. He was considered to be a mal
of haract ive to his busi and sn
excellent officer. He is married, his family cons st
ing of a wife and two children, who are left behind:
The Company has a security for its lees in the waY

new was elicited.

of a guarantee.

-—:&GRICULT URAL.

OUR FARMERS’ CLUB.

M. Malleval recommends that seed pota
toes—whole tubers or cuttings, be steepe
ina golution of two lbs. of quick lime, the
same amount of sulphur, and five quarts of

water ; thus treated his potatoes have
eseaped disease, while seed not so prepared,
and planted side by side, produced ever an

affected~crop. -

In France much success has followed the
lan of requiring the village teacher to rea
and expound familiarly the simplest notions}
of agricultural science, leaving to special

schools their specialtic [he most

ful teacheris recompensed by the St 3
a gratuity, augmented often by a donation
from a local farming society. O he 1
comes the recipient for testi

seeds and manures ; and is

sented with improved breeds of

fowl, pigeons, and rabbits.

tion to these simple sourc

France is so marvellously

aggregate. Girls are also to 1

elements of those sides of f:

Particulzu‘ly and naturally f

the management of the

counts, the principles
counsels about hous:
mark thereis a spe
are instructed in all t}
management  and

is thirty-five f

diploma for a pu

tune. Howeve

Frederick the G«

stitution at Koer

required to stu

taining their di

a purse, containing I

Marking sheep is best done with Vene-
tian red, a cheap paint, ouly a few cents
a pound, and one pound will mark a thou-
sand. Take a pinch of the dry powder and
draw the englnsm; thumb and fingers
through the wool at the spot you wish to
mark, loosening the powder as you do so,
and it will combine with the oil in the
wool, and make a bright red mark that the
rain will never wash out, and which, with-
out injuring the wool, will en > from
one shearing to another, while i )
readily cleansed out by the m
With proper attention to three

pigs may be kept growing and th

winter, and these things are :

dry, warm place to sleep : second,
drink, either warm slop or fresh pumped
water ; third, not too many hogs in an en-
closure, and they as nearly as possible of a
gize. If you have large and small to-
gether, the big ones will run over the lit-
tle, and they will not get their share of
food. There is much more danger of colic
or epidemic diseases where the conditions
mentioned above are disregarded than
'where hogs are kept thrifty and growing,
and certainly tnere is more profit. A dry,
warm bed is a cheap luxury for hogs in
winter, and every farmer should prepare a
shed and plenty of material in the fall.

BUTTER MAKING.
MILK SETTING—SUB-EARTH DUCTS.

There are other methods of milk setting
besides those already mentioned (see Weekly
Mail of February lst) some of which de-
serve notice. Mr. J. Wilkinson, of Mary-
fland, has patented a method for regulating
he temperature of a milk room, by the
se of an underground air duct through
which atmospheric air is constantly being
ipassed through the room, for the purpose
of warming or cooling it as the necessities
pf the season may require. We all know
hat in summer, the cellars under our
iwellings are cooler than the open air, and
fthat, in winter, the temperature is reversed,
he air of the cellar being warmer. In
pther words, the temperature of a deep
hole in the earth remains nearly the same
pt all seasons, while the air above ground

ay vary more than a hundred degrees.
Many farmers use their dwelling house or
flairy room cellars for keeping milk through
he hot weather of summer, but, as

ere is seldom any provision for
hanging the air, ‘such cellars soon
pecume unfdu pilacecs for kKeeplug ullK or

utter for any length of time. The
ir is damp, making the cream thin, watery,
nd difficult to skim, while the frequent
rippings from the milk pails and pans,
jphen being emptied, soon sour and taint
he atmosphere of the room. Mr. Wilkin-
on aims to avoid this difficulty by the use
f long pipes laid several feet- under
ound, connecting ‘the air of the milk
oom with the outer air through these
bipes. They are'laid at such an inclination
fhat the air shall flow by its own gravity in
ither direction as desired.
In summer, the hot air of the milk room
b constantly being replaced by outside air
hich is cooled by flowing through these
eep-laid under-ground pipes, while in win-
er the same pipes are used for carrying to
fhe milk room air warmed by contact with
he comparatively warm earth. Mr. Wilk-
hson’s air tubes are about three feet higher
t one end than at the other, and must be
id several feet deep in the earth in order
D properly warm or cool the airin ex-
reme weather.
Mr. Wilkinson was engaged some months
nce to plan and erect a dairy house for
ir. Boies, of Illinois, of a capacity suit-
ble for a dairy of 800 cows, and in a let-
Er to the Rural New Yorker he gives a
escription of the building from which we
ake the following extract :—
““ As many of your readers are aware,
have hitherto laid my ventilating ducts
ut five tosix feet below the surface of the
ound, and with that depth I secured
D° to 62°. The duct at Rose Hill Dairy,
hich I erected for Mr. Boies, is nine feet
X inches in depth and 150 feet in length.
Ge temperature of the air lowing automa-
cally i.nto the dairy has been uniformly,
all times since it has been in operation
rthe past six weeks, 48° by one ther-
ometer and 49° by another. There has
e0 no hot weather during that period,
t  the external temperature has
led from 50° to 74°. I erected a
10us  ice house adjoining  the
Ty, but Mr. Boies has decided not to fill
With ice, but to use it as commercial
tter storehouse, as the temperature at-
ned by the duct without ice is lowenchan
desires, A branch of the sub-earth duct
charges into the building originally de-
ned for storing ice, giving it the tempe-
ure above stated. =
he dnet has a fall of about 10 to 100
tlmeg.r, and there is a very perceptible
Tent in the duct and through the dairy
e the external temperature is only 3°
41: higher than that of the air from the

The convenience of the detail of the
OTy 18 such that his butter maker says
€ can handle the milk from 800 cows,
R the engine for churning, and make and
the butter without an assistant.
0S¢ who have experience in butter mak-
E and have examined Rose Hill Dairy,
Tess no doubt but that he will be able
do go,

Should add that he purposes to milk
Il COWS night and morning, in addition
.te care of the factory, and I should not
0 add that the said butter maker is a
lller In the factory. Mr. Boies is the
e::aabntter maker of the Northwest
awarded the $300 pr
Y&Utf/er by the St. Louis ‘}—\5
Mechanical Asscciation in 1874.”

D
tig:gm such an outlay would be im-

le where only a few cows are to be
€88 the cooling process could be
- te:: other purposes, as for ventilat-
e b1'{°l'l.ng the air of dwelling houses
Ve uil, used by man or animals.
M:‘%‘? to state in this connection,
- Wilkinson uses either deep cans
"Prip. for holding his milk while the

as } Ti8ing, or shallow pans in the open

2 to be most convenient unde
§ circumstances.
ME.. BURNETT'S METHOD.
- Burnett has arranged a water-tight
some five or six inches ~deep, with
M‘h bottom the size of his
Ih‘mﬁt@ed with flanges whichi




